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maintained that there was no significant difference in the cost of providing this service to DoD 
and non-DoD customers1 and GTA never provided any evidence that there was a difference.  
After review, the PUC agreed that the differential treatment was discriminatory and ordered the 
rates for non-DoD customers to be reduced to the same level as for the DoD.  GTA later 
petitioned to withdraw Tariff Transmittal #8.   According to GTA, this would end the differential 
rate charged to the DoD, unifying charges for all customers at the tariff rate.Based on this 
assertion, by Order dated February 26, 2009, the PUC permitted GTA to withdraw its tariff 
transmittal but ordered GTA to charge the DoD for the difference between what it had been 
paying under Tariff Transmittal #8 and the preexisting rate.  We have no direct knowledge of 
whether or not GTA complied but the fact that they are now proposing the same rate for DoD as 
in Tariff Transmittal #8 suggests that further inquiry may be warranted. 
 
We do not believe there is a significant difference in the cost of providing the service to DoD and 
non-DoD customers or between large and small businesses.  Further, the current tariff price for 
this service (which is not based on cost) for regular business customers is ten times as high as 
rates charged by other carriers the same size as GTA.2Based on information provided by GTA 
several years ago, after removing both federal and local government customers, the burden of the 
current prices will fall on a handful of small business customers.  Since this is fundamentally 
unfair, we urge the PUC to conduct an inquiry to set reasonable tariff prices for the service for 
customers not covered by an ICB arrangement. 
 
If we can be of further assistance, please do not hesitate to callWalt Schweikert (203-426-8732) 
or myself. 
 
Cordially, 

 
 
Jamshed K. Madan 
 
Cc: Ed Margerison 

Walter Schweikert 
 

                                                           
1 See GCG Report in Docket 05-3 dated September 17, 2008 
2 Typically, DID Number Assignment and Reservation Service is sold at approximately 10 to 20 cents per number 
(in blocks of numbers) on the US mainland. 


